/ .
./ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA i IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

/
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
STATE vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#; 21H3536-00429
- STERLING MAYRIN AW 2019A3620200050
AKA: Date of Offense: 04/21,2019
Race: Black Sex: M _ Agc 49 S.C. Code §: 6-13-0030{A) ang 16-1-57
DOB: niins —_— ss:::- ? © CDR Cnde #; 359
Address: - T
City, State, Zip: | 7 SENTENCE SHEET 0 » / b, ‘
DL  _  SID¥ sC006251s5 /L, 5
*CDI. chDI\oDCMVYeﬂDNoDH&ntheGDNUD ‘ ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dcfendam who was B CONVICTED OF or ' PLEADS
TO: Fetit Larceny, Third or uen
In violation of § 16-13 -0030[A) and 16-1.57 of the §.C, Code of Lgws, bearing CDR Code # 3596
24 ]‘«ONAVIOLENT C VIOLENT - O SERIQUS 0O MOSTSERIOUS -1 Mandatory GPS O §17-2545 /
(CSC wiminor 12 or CSC wiminor 3rd)
The chalge i & As indicted, 0O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendamt Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (del’'s initials)
The p : B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
A
' 100588 . ' 10033
Taylor Daniel, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # - Defendanm Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHERLEFORE, the Defendani is itted (o Jhc State Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of m th ears br T under the Youthful Offender Act not 1o exceed _years
and'orto payafineof . pro upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § _ s plus costs and assa«smems as applicable?®; the halance is suspended with probation for

month.sfyears and subject ta South Carolina Department of Probation, Patole and Pardon Service standard cond1t|ons of pmbanon, which
arc incorporated by rc:ferencc

[0 CONCURRENT or. CONSL(.UTIVE (o sentence on: Zolg &5~3¢ —p e

‘The Defeadant is 16 be given credit for time pursuam to §.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied: by the State
epartment of Corrections.

O The Defendant is 1o be placed 81 Central Reglsu'y of Cht]d AbuSc and Neglect vant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 13 U.S.C. Section 922, it is nnlawfal for & persen convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred ‘ O Def. Waives Heariog - O Ordered FIrup
Total: $_ - plus 20% fee: £ e duyshours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . ~ Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS o " Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Cotp.
‘ © May serve W/E beginning "
Recipient; Substance Abuse Counseling  (J
*Fine: $ Randam Drug/Aleohol Testing 5
§14-1-206 { Assessmenis 107.5%) ) . Fine may be pd. in oqual consccutive weckly/monthly
§14-1-211 (AX1XConv, Surcharge) $100 S_ /DO T pmis. of $ - . Beginning __
§14-1-211 (A)N2)DUI Surcharge) %100 b3 3 ... Pad to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2595 (DUI Assessment) 312 $
§36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 - Ofher
Provise (Pubiic DefiProbs) . $500 $ N
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) 525 $ G
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surchargc) $is0 3 .
§50-21-114 (BL Breath Test Fee) $50 3 O Appointed PD or qusgo@e@pf:@f A ,
§56-5-2842(I) (Vehich: Assessment) $dd/ea  § : Proviso requins 3500 be paid to Clerk - ppé:":ls
3% to County (if paid in installments) b L 5 ”";; - during probation and shall tectsd before
TOTAL $_AlE — any other fees, %/
Clerk of Court/ el ;:g::l Sﬂ:;dg& 777
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Ayl -

SCCA/ZET (0772876)




WITNESSES

’ _%’féhﬂ Mﬁr,;u-’

Newberry Police Department

——

- WARRANT NUMBER .

2019A3620200080

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRYV. .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July Term, 2019. ' E
Tndictmaent # 2019-GS-36-00429

ORUE BILL

> f%‘

Foreman of the Grand Jury ‘

Dete: »_ffgfﬁ_ﬁ'é)()i g

. THESTATE

STERLING MAYBIN

~ INDICTMENT FOR
. Petit I.me.ny .
. SC Code: § 16-13-0030(A)

P
<

CDR; 3898

Jury.

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand

Defendant

Witness:




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR
' Petit Larceny
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY . | §16-13-0030(A)

At a Court 61‘ Gencral Sessions, convened on the 19th day of July, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Newberry

County presem upon their oath: .

'I'he defcnd.ant Stm’lmg Maybm, did on or about April 21 2019 to April 24, 2019, in Newberry County,
South Carolma felomously take and carry away the personal proper!y of Bessie Mat}ns to wit: Murray Weed
Eater, with a total value of two thousand dollars (82,000} or Jess, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently
of such propenty, and sajd defcndant has been convicted of two or more offenses for which the term of
imprisonnent is ‘contingent upon the value of the propeﬂy involved. All in viclation of 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1 -
57, Code of Laws of Southi i Carolina, {1976, as amended). .
_Against the peaceand dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

 provided,

4

- Taylor Daniel
Assistant Solicitor -




/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
' COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019G536.00420
STERLING MAYBIN AW 2019A43620200079
AKA: Datc of Gffense: 0872172019 C
Race: Black Scx: .. Ape 49 S.C. Condee §: 16- L3-0030(A) ang 16-1-57
DOB: . ss# : . CDR Codc #: 3596
Address. ., . _
Tity, Staté, Zip?, _ K SENTENCE SHEET
Dl.#i__ i SID# SO0625155 G /
“CDL Yes [J No [J CMV Yes 01 No O Haxmat Yes O No 0 i : ) 0}0
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO: it Lar¢eay, Third or Subseggent P rty Crime
In violation of § 16-13-0030(A) ard 16-1-57 of the 5.C. Cude of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3596
B NON-VIOLENT J VIQLENT O SERIOUS C MOST SERIOUS —1 Mandatory GP3 ' O §r17-2545
: {CSC wiminor i* or CSC wiminor 3rd)
The charge is: B As indicied, 3 Lesser Incloded Offense, D Defendant Waives Presemencait 1o Grand Jury. (def:"s inmitials)
The plea is: & Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {1 Negutiated Sentence, O Rocommendatiun by the Swate.
ATTEST: . ‘ v

100588 : ’ 10033

Taylor Daniel, Assistant Solicitor - - SC Bar# Defendant Ancrney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendany is ¢ ipted 10 the X, State Departmeot of Corrections O County Detentjon Center,

for 2 determinate term of _ _ dyys'm ve r D under the Youthful Offender Act not to excecd . years
and/or to pay a fine of §__ s provided that upn the service of ' days/months/years and or payment
of3_ . s plus cosis and assessments as applicable®: the balance 15 suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference. - <. ~
] CONCURRENT or lf’{CONSECUTl VE to sentence on: ) ﬁ é’ 5 3 (‘" - 0 v \'f >'::7

g The Dcfendant is (o be given credit fpr time serv putsugnt 1o 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be caiculated and applied by the State .
cpartment of Corrections. M I’ hy% ({) ’ =
J The Defendant is to be placed on Central egistry of CHild Abuse and Neglect prrsuant to €.C. Code §17-25-135. _

Pursuant to 18 U.5.C. Section 922, f¢ is unlawful for a persan convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic -
Violenge) to ship, transport, Possess, or receive a firearm or ammaunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:;
21 RESTITUTION: J Deferred O Drf. Waives Hearing G Ordered PTUP e
Total: $ Plus 20% fee: $ daysthours Public Serviee Employment
Puyment Terms: : Obtain GED O
O Set by SCDPPPS - ' Attend Voc, Rehab. Or Job Comp, ‘
: ' ‘ Muy scrve WYE beginning : .
Recipient: . : ‘ ‘Substance Abuse Counseling T
*Fine: __ e § B Random Drug/Alcobol Testing O
§14-1-206 {Asscssments 1677.5%) . $ &) Finemay be pd. in equal congecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharpe) $100 $ EZ) ~ pmts.of §__ Begirning
§14-1-211 (AK2XDUI Surcharge) 3100 b $ : Paid toy Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUL Asscssment) $12 $ ) E
§56-1-286 { DUT Breaih Test) $25 . $_ - Other__ - -t N [
Proviso (Public DefProby) $500 $ o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 IV il (Vs YOI
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0° §5_ - S LUZ019
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O Appointed PD or appcs@ @.@ 61 _
856-5-2042(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/¢a S _ -4 Proviso requires $500 ke paid to gﬁ: f App@a /S
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 5.3 # : during probation and shall e colle€icd beforc
TOTAL s 425 72 any other fecs. / y
Clerk of Cow ; 7’/ 7l 7,.- f::;f?ii‘:dge' L7 J;
Court Reporter: A s Sentence Date: ?

SCCA/217 (07200




Newberry Police Depantment

WARRANT NUMBER

2(+19A3620200079

by ottt

Aoreman of the Graad Jury

Date: '_/g[/_\!? l ca Q.(_'}l q

YERDICT

_ Lot ’
J
), -
D, z:%%
Foreman

¥ 25-79

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERR™Y

COURT OF GENER A L SESSIONS

© duly Teri 201w
Indictment # 2019-GS-36-00430

THE STATE

5.

STERLING MAYBIN

INDWCTMENT FOR

Petit Larceny
" SC Code: § 16-13-0030(A)

CDR: 3596

{ hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant

Witness:




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

. . : Petit Larceny
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY _ 816-13-0030{A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convcncd on the l9th day of July, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Newberry

Lounty present ipon their oath:

The defendant, Sterting Maybin, did on or ahout April 23, 2019, in Newberry County, South Carolina,
feloniously take and catry away the personal property of Larry E. Hazel, to wit; miscellaneous tools and a

Husqvarnia push weed eater, with a total value of two thousand dellars ($2,000) or less, with the mlcnt to depnve .

. the owner permanently of such property, and said defendant has been convicted of two or mote ofienscs for which

thc term of imprisontent is contingent upon the value of the property involved. Al in violation of 16-13-0030(A)
and 16-1-57, Code of Laws of South Carolma, {1976, as amended).

Against the peace aond dlgmtyr of the State, and contrnry to the statute in snch cases made and

pmvidcd
—_——

Taylor Daniel
Assgistant Solicitor




ﬁl" ATE OF SOLTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GI:;NERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF NEWRBERRY : :
STATE v§, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 20| 9GS3I6-00431
-STERLING MAYBIN ] ASW: - 20[9A3620200078
AKA; ' . Date of Offense: Wi2172019
Racc: BI . Sex; . Age: 49 5.C Code §: -13-0030(A} ang 16-1-57
Don: - { .., SEH; 4 ! CDR Code #: 35%6
Address:y C ST .
City, State, Zip: 1 ' SENTENCE SHEET
Drx R __ SID® 3C00625{55 . :
*CDLchDNUDLMVYeQDNODHazmmchD‘mD . o ' ‘ O “jﬂ
In dispasition of the said indictment comes now the Dcfcndant who was & CONVICTED OF or - O PLEADS )"?‘)
- TQx: Petit Larceny, Third or Subsequent Py
" In wolatlan of § Elf!-l]l).}!]jé[ d ]6-1-87 of the S. C (‘ode of La“s, beanng CDR Code # 3596
B NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT ] SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS |:' Mandatory GPS C §17-2545
(C3C w/minor 1% or C8C wyminor 3rd} :
Thecharge is: B As indicred, [ Lesser bictuded Oﬁme, O Defondant Waives Presentment 10 Grand Jury. . *_ (ded."s initials)
The ples is: A Withoue Negouannns or Recommendation, O Negoviated s»:meme, O, Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: ) X
o 1005%§ ' 103
Taylor Daniel, A.s.sisram Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant . . . © Attomey for Defendant SC Bur #
Ve . . .
WHEREFORE, the Defendant 18 committed to the State Department of Corrections - [ County Dcteutmn Center,
for a determinae ceemof '~ /(0) 9 mo\*‘ﬁ [ under the Youthfut Offender Act not to exceed years
and‘or to payafine of §. : provided that upen the service of ~ days:monﬁ:afyea:s and or payment
of § __i Plus costs and assessments as applicable?; the balance is suspended with probacdon for

monthss'years and subiject to South Carolma Depa.rtmem of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by ] reference.
 NCONCURRENTor [0 CONSECUTIVE to senenceon: LO1 G ~ 4530 - o 429/¢2p
, The Defendant is ro be given cpadit for tite pursuant 10 S C. Co §24 13-40 to be caleulated and applied by the S[ate
partment of Corrections, .
CI The Defendant is to be placed on Central I Regis ofCInId Abu.se end Neglect it 1o 5.C, Code §17-25- 135 '
Pursuant to 1BUS.C. Sectlon 922, It is unlawful for a person convicted of o wo]atlon of Scctmn 16-25-20 or 16-25—65 {Domestic
leence) to ship, transport, Ppossess, ot receive 8 firearm or ammunitian. ' co '

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

U RESTITUTION: ) O Deferred . 11 Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP

TTotl: § _ ___ plus 208 fee: R 1 : _ . days'hours Public Scrvice Employment

~ Payment Terms: __ . ‘ " - ObtainGED ™1 ' '
" O Setby SCOPPFS . - _ . Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Tub Corp. _
< ' ' May serve W/E begianing

Recipient: ’ . : ~ - Substance Abuse Counscling (0
*Fine: $__ Random Drug/Alcoho? Testing
§14-1-206 (AEDESSmml; 107.5%) % o Fine may be pd. in‘cqual cunscoutive wcckli.-imonrh!y
§14-1-21 1 (AN1XConv. Surcharge) D300 -3 E -~ pmts. of §_ __Beginning
§l4-1-211 {AN2YDUT Surchurge) - 5100 5_ . g . Paid to Public Defc Fund-
§56-5-2095 (DU Assessment) R 1T g ‘ E@ B
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) _ L. 828 S _ . Other: ihts 27 | | T
Proviso {Put;iic d«:ﬁ’]‘mh) ) $500 % __ -
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 3 ;’ s - OFP 10 24,

| §14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)  §150 g 8 o eury
§50-21-114 (BUi Broath Test Fee) £50 % 0J  Appointed PD or appainted othLQHﬁi Of A
$56-5-2842(1) (Vehicle Asseszment) © $40vea s 'é s"“ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ‘ pp @a/s
3% to County (if paid in installments) - § 5. o during probation and shal{ be coljgeted <

JTOTAL — $_s E Z - any oher fees. é%&",'-"
Clerk of Courtt P MLZ&LZ{;)%{L .rur::: ?Edl""gc » 7T

Sentence Date: . -
ﬁ—?‘/%'g—lr"(

SCCA217 (07/2016)




THE STATE OF SQUTH C AROLINA I'hereby waive presentment 1o the Grand
WITNESSES . COUNTY OF'NEWBER.RY '
o e Moo |
Newberry Police Departmen( S . Defend
| COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS clendant
B : - July Term, 2019
T | . ~ Indictment # 2049-GS-36-00431
WARRANT NUMBER —
| _ Witness: -
2019A3620200078 - : . - THE STATE ;:{1;
R - i - o vs. . o« Q
ARYK BLLL - o STERLING MAYBIN g <
_ _ : —
bt fg 5 B I - & 5
' Foreman of the qud Jury o _' ‘ (75 8
Date; "JtA ; 19, Q019 I - ©
: ; . | INDICTMENT FOR
VERDICT » . . Petit Larceny

- SC Code: § 16-13-0030(A)

CDR: 3596

Fo}eman . lf" A /af




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

Petit Larceny
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY §16-13-0030(A)

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 19th day of Juty, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Newberry

Counly present upon their oath:

The defendant, Sterling Maybin, did on or about April 24, 2019, in Newberry County, South Carolina,
feloniously take and carry away the personal property of Larry E. Hazel, to wit: & yellow McCullough chain saw,
with 2 total value of two thousand dollars ($2,000) or less, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently of
such property, and said defendant has been convicted of two or more offenses for which the term of jmprisonmerd
is contingent upon the valuc of the property involved. All in violation of 16-13-0030(A) and 16-1-57, Code of
Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended). l

Agaiust the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute In such cases made and

provided. —_

./--

o

" Taylor Daniel
Assisiant Solicitor




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' IN THE COURT OF GCENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

STATE VS, INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS%3 32

STERLING MAYBIN AW DIRECT INDICTMENT

AKA . Date of Qffcnse; 04/21/2019 '

Race: — Sex: M Age 49 5.C. Code §: 16-11-031

DOB: : ] ssv: R ‘ CDR Cole #: 0086

Address: | i - » .

City, Suale, Zip; o : _ SENTENCE SHEET

DY o SID# SC00625155 NN / /5‘
*CDL Yes 0 No O €MV Yes O No O Hazmat Yes O No O ~ : /,b/ o)
In disposirion of the said indictment coimes now the Defendant who was . B CONVICTED OF o OO PLEADS o
TC: Bur, Degree, {Violent) _ '
In violation of § 16-1]-0312(B) of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Codc % 0086
0 NON-VIOLENT K VIOLENT = ® SERIQUS O MOST SERIOUS C Mendatory GPS [ §17-25-45

. ) (CSC wiminor 1% or CSC whninar 3nd)
The charge is: & As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, G Dcfendant Warves Presetitment to Grand Jury. . (def."s initials)
The phea is: &) _Without Negotiations of’ Rocommendation, ‘ 3 Negotiated Sentence, 3 Recommendation by the $tate,
ATTEST:Q'—\ S
100538 ' _ . 10033
Taylor Traniel, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#
{
- WHEREFORE, the Dcfendant js.comgitied to the State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of mo or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andiortopaya fineof $__ ° ; provided that upon the service of dayy/months/ycars and or pavment
of$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is snspended with probation for :

months/years and subject w South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatioh, which
are incorporated by reference, .

A\ CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE w sentenceon_ 2-C | T= b S~ Jo.« LO Y Zc",/ 730
The Defendant is to be given credit ford purspant to §.C. Codg §24-13-40 10 be calculated and applicd by the State
epartment of Corrections. ;‘ 2L

' O The Dcfendant is to be pleced on Central Regisiry of Child Abusc and Neglect pérsuant 1o $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted-of g violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violcnee) ¢o ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition. "

: ‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: . [J Deferred O Def. Waives Hearlng O Ordered PTLUP
. Total: $_ __ plus 20%; fea: 5 . . ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: v ' ... Obuain GED O
[} Set by-SCDPPPS ‘ - Attend Vor. Rehab, Or Joh Corp.
: ‘ - ' May serve W/E beginning -
Recipient: - : ‘ - Substance Abuse Counseling ©J
*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcoho! Testing O
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 {AWINConv. Surcharge) 100 $ Zﬁ i : pmts, of § Beginaing
§14-1-211 (A2 DI Surcharge) 5100 $ b 3 ___Paid tu Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2895 (DU Assessment) . £12 S by "
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : $25 s Other:
Proviso (Public DefProb) ' $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforoc. Funding) $25 s o5 }_ orn
§14-1-213 (Drug Couwrt Surcharge) 8150 s ' OCF ] 0 2079
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fre) - $50 $ 3 Appointed FD or appoimﬂ%\n@q:ﬁ]_ ,
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ~ Proviso requires 3500 be paid to Cler /7 Opr
3% ro County (if paid in instaliments) - § 3 ’Es ; ;;;~ during probation and sjell 0, T before p ea/s
TOTAL ' s /L8 any other fees. - _
' ) Presiding Judge: %‘ -

Judge Code: Lf Z
Sentence Date:

7

SCCAR)T (07720763




WITNESSES

Kichsod Mo

Newberry Police Department

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

WARRANT NUMBER

Direct Indictment

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Juty Term, 2019
Indictroent & 2019-(G8-36-00432

L% il

pidke (LS

Foreman of the Grand Jury

Date: _JH /;2! 9. 2019

THE STATE

va.,

STERLING MAYRIN

VERDICT

INDICTMENT ¥OR

Burglary, Second Degree, (Violent)
SC Code: § 16-11-0312(B)

CDR: 0086

I hereby waive presentment to the Grand
Jury.

Defendant
Witness:
0
3y ]
54
(=)
pamg O
o~ <T
< S
«—i
2 5
'-(}31 o
(]
QO
()




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INDICTMENT FOR

B , Secand Degree, (Viol
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY | urglary §1e§_°1nl mfﬁﬁ; (Violent)

At a Court of General Sessions, convenead on the 19th day of July, 2019, the Grand Jurors of Newbercy

County present upon their oath.

The defendant, Stetling Maybin, did on or about April 23, 2019, in Newberry County, South Carclina,
enter a building belonging to Larry Hazel without consent and with intent to commit a crime therein. The
defendant has been convicted of two or more convictions for burglary or housebresking or a combination of -
both. All in violation of 16-11-0312(B), Code of Laws of South Carvlina (1976, as amended). ‘

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided.

_ Taylor Daniel
Assistant Solicitor




sema——
/ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY ’
STATE VS ' INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2019GS36-00433
STERLING MAYBIN AW DIRECT INDICTMENT
AKA: ‘ Date of Offense: 042172019
Raee: Black Sex: M Age; 49 S.C. Conle §; 16-11-031(B}
pon: il : ss+: I ' CDR Code #: 0086
Address:! . : :
City, State, Zip; ‘“__‘ o SENTENCE SHEET
DL# - i SID# SCO0625]55 o - / o
*CDLYDNGDCMVY&;DNODHMYGDNUD . o J
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF or 3 PLEADS : /Lf.“f
TC: Burglary, Sec T Vi €} — - .
In vilation of § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code uf Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
- O NON-VIOLENT (@ VIOLENT ® SERIOUS T MOST SERIOUS T Mundatory GPS O §17-2545
. ’ ‘ : — (CSC wiminor |® or CSC w/minor 3id) .
Thechargels: [ Asindicted, O Losser Includod Offense,. & Defendant Waives Presmiment (6 Grand Jury. , (Gef."s initials)
The plea is: B Without Negotiations or Rocomsrcndation, [0 Nepotiated Sentence, . O Recommendation by the Staie.
ATTEST: | ' : . i ’ .
‘ : 100588 - - o 19033
Taylor Danicl, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant . . : Attqme_:_,' for Defendant 8C Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is mit;ed to the ﬁ State Department of Corrections [ County Detention Ceater,

far a determinate term of . mff@.r L under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed .. years
and/or to pay a fine of $_ s+ provided that upon &€ service of ___ days’months/years and or payment
of$_ ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®: the balance is suspended with probation for - ]
months/years and subject to South Caroling Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

arc incotporated by reference.

% CONCURRENT or = CONSECUTIVE to sentenceon;,_ 23157 = & § =3 (.- OF LEA | / ¥ 30

The Defendant is 1o be given credit for time served porsvant tq S.C. Code §24-13-40 10 be calcylated and applied by the State '
artment of Corrections. W&Z(F / Q?- leo i}}-&aﬂ : ,
U The Deferidant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negléct pursuafit to §.C. Code §17-25-135. - ‘
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, itis unlawful for a person cnnvicﬁd_ of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Yiolcace) to ship, transpore, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunitior, . ‘ : C ' C .
' SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .
1 RESTITUTION: O Deferred 7 01 Del. Walves Hearing 0O Ordered ~  PTUP __
Tolal; § __ plus 20% fee: . - __ ) days'hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms; . _ - Obtain GED O : '
T Set by SCDPPPS ' , ‘ - Attend Voc. Rehab, Or Job Corp.
‘ & ) ‘ May serve W/E beginning
 Recipient: . o : Substance Abuse Counscling 7
*Fine: : % " Random Drug/Alcohol Testing - O v
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107,5%,) ‘ . e "Fine may be pd. incqual consecutive weekly/monthly
§14:1-211 (AN 1)(Conv, Suscharge) $100 $ / 22{ ) pmts. of §_ __ Beginming
§14-1-211 (AN2YDUI Surcharge) - 5160 $ t Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ -k
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 7o S T - Other: S ’
Proviso {Public DefiProk) $s00 8 2y _
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) © $25 $ o(.5 . SE ne
$14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) sis0 $ VA
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee} £50 5 . O  Appointed PD.or nppoi§£o i %f :
$36-5-2942(I) (Vehicle Assessment) $dtvea $ ‘;é Proviso requires 8500 be paid to Clerk Appeals o
3% to County (if paid in instalimcents) % © 8 Z §\ .. during probation and shall be 1 hefore '
TUTAL - ' C% L any other fees. “ ’ }
: S ; . ,
Cletk of Cou : Z {(L_?/? QZL/ [j fﬁ;‘: gﬁ;:dgr
Court Reporter: \ il Seqtmcc Date; é,-f/ F/_,
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THE STﬁTE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
WITNESSES COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
B %(Awf MV’” o
Newberry Police Department )
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
July Term, 2019

Indictment # 2H9-GS-36- 00433

WARRANT NUMBER

Direct Indictment

THE STATE

V3.

k%‘“ STERLING MAYBIN

'/Forcman of the Grand Jury

Date: F’: }U{ (y_'iéOI ?

INDICTMENT FOR

VERDICT Burglary, Second Degree, (Violent)
SC Code: § 16-11-0312(R)

CDR: 0086

I hereby waive presentment to the Crand ‘

Jury.
Defendant
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THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA , INDICTMENT FOR

S : : Burglary, Second Degrec, (Violent
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY relery §16-1 1‘0313{3) v )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the 15th day of July, 2019, the Grand Jurorz of Newberry

‘County present upon their oath:

|  The defendant, Stefling‘ Maybin, did on or abéut Apri.l 21, 2019 to April 24, 2019, in Newberry County,
Sduih Carolina, enter a building belonging to Bessie Mathis without consent and with intent 10 commit a crime
therein. The defendant has been convicted of two or more convictions for burglary or housebreaking or a
combination of both. All in Violation of 16-1 ]-0312(B), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Apgainst the peace and digpity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such cases made and

provided,

Taylor Daniel
Assistant Solicitor




